TOWN OF ST. JOE ~ COUNTY OF DEKALB ~ STATE OF INDIANA ~ST. JOE TOWN BOARD MEETING~

June 6, 2023

The executive meeting was called to order at 6:30pm by Randy Drake. Pledge of Allegiance- Randy Drake.

EXECUTIVE ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Angela Snyder presented the Meeting Minutes for May 30nd, 2023, she suggested that with conversation with Randy Drake that rereview of the meeting minutes and represent them at the next meeting for approval.

Randy Drake doesn't feel comfortable with the survey of the cemetery. Daniel Davidhizar will reach out to the survivor and see if with the full deed provided by Cedric Hollabaugh if he will come back and accurately resurvey for the plotting of the cemetery.

Mary Simcox presented the monthly water report total gallons 1,388,500, max daily 81,300, min daily 15,100, average daily 44,790 with a notation that flow testing hydrants was done during this month.

Mary Simcox presented the planning community organizations and activities; DeKalb County Economic Development May meeting was cancelled. Community Foundation of DeKalb Mary interviewed to participate on "Community Engagement Committee". DeKalb County Visitors Bureau,

Mary Simcox motioned approving Baker Tilly to represent the Town as the financial advisor the the upcoming Waterline replacement project. Randy Drake second the motion. All ayes cast.

Greg West requested to be on the agenda he wanted to know when and how he would get his paycheck, Angela Snyder said he can come up tomorrow and pick up his paycheck she doesn't have a conflict. Greg also requested that the town board revote to get his job back, Randy Drake explained to Greg that the vote still stands, Mary Simcox and Daniel Davidhizar agreed with Randy. Greg West reached out to the Rick Ring DeKalb Republican Party Chairman, and he suggested that Greg come to the Town Board and go to the unemployment office.

Mandi Cline reached out to Daniel Davidhizar wanting to do community service with the town. Daniel Davidhizar suggested that we have the kids and Mandi Cline paint the park equipment.

Mary Simcox presented a letter from the DeKalb County Visitors Bureau awarding the town on St Joe the Quality of Place Grant for the Natural Mosquito Control Habitat at the wet land by Jefferson and Third St.

Randy Drake met with all the employees and was able to talk to them about what they are comfortable doing and how they feel working for the town is going. Randy feels comfortable with the current employees and being able to keep up with everything that is currently going on in the town.

An Ordinance concerning Health & Public Safety as it relates to Animal Control and regulation. Randy Drake motioned to approve the first reading of An Ordinance concerning Health & Public Safety as it relates to Animal Control and Regulation. Daniel Davidhizar second the motion. All ayes cast.

Kory Ferguson presented that he talked to Waterloo Heavy Equipment, and they said that it would be under \$400 for the day rental for the stump remover. Randy Drake would like to talk to the employees and find out what days they are available before renting the stump remover.

ADJOURN:

Randy Drake made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:20pm. Daniel Davidhizar seconded the motion. All ayes cast.

Respectfully submitted: ______ Angela Snyder, Clerk Treasurer

Randy Drake, President

Daniel Davidhizar, Member

Mary E. Simcox, Member